

TODAY IS
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 10, 2020
REGULAR Schedule:
7, 1, RECESS,
2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention all HOSA Competitors! Mock competitions kick off today! All performers please be at the library during lunch, promptly, in your suits with your materials. Non-competitors will be able to judge. We will begin 5 minutes after lunch. Thank you!

HOSA Video: Please take the moment to watch a Public announcement made by our HOSA competitors on morning broadcast. There will be a survey during Po'okela to give them feedback on their video. Enjoy!

Mahalo to the "Dare to Dream Team" for coming to our school last week Thursday. We're excited to announce the winner of the swag bag is Shania Tumap 11th grade, the Grand Prize winner of the brand new IPAD Shaleena Cole 12th grade. You can pick up your prize from the SAC Office during recess or lunch.

Congratulations to our boys and girls wrestling team as they are your 2019-2020 MIL Wrestling Champions. Special thanks to Conrad Bolor for providing the stats

Boys 1st place: Jayse Koyama. Kanoa Lanoza. Dawson Nolasco. Jesse Dudoit. Matai Mataafa.

Boys 2nd place: Cael Yasutake. Austin Saribay. Cyrus Cook. Cyrus Freitas. Kaeo Pedroza-Kanemitsu. Enoka Phillips

Girls 1st place: Nalani Kirkman. Kivah Caballero. Alicia Frank. Nanea Estrella. Fayannie Rosario. Shannon Jaramillo. Mikohu Hapakuka. Teani Criste Medeiros. Girls 2nd place:

Naiomi Kulukulualani Sales. Lydia Dudoit. Laie Tancayo

Congraulations to all! Awesome job! They will now compete in states Friday February 21st to Saturday February 22nd at Neal Blaisdell Center in Oahu. Please come out and support our team! I mua Lahainaluna!

Although they lost to Maryknoll for 5th place in the HHSAA State girls basketball tournament, we are proud of our girls basketball team for placing 6th and an awesome MIL season filled with many challenges. Kiera Kaniho led the team with 12 points while Ashley Akamine added 11 points. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to Ms. Zupancic and Mr. Colin Delos Reyes</u> as the Educator of the month for December and January! They follow Ms. Naganuma, Ms. Shimomura, Ms. Whitfield and Mr. Reiss as Educator of the Month for August, September, October, and November in that order. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our boys varsity basketball team as they head into MIL Tournament play tonight versus Maui High School 7:00pm at Jon Garcia Gymnasium in Baldwin High School. I mua Lahainaluna!

HEY! Valentine's Day is coming up. Want a cute Instagram post? Make sure that those lovely couples aren't the only thing you'll be seeing on your feed! Come on down to the library on Wednesday through Friday 12-14 to take a photo in our cute photo booth. You can take pictures with your own phone or purchase 3

polaroids for \$5. All money will go to the Senior Class fund. We have fun props like CROWNS AND SASHES. So come on down to the library. If you have any questions please feel free to ask Renee Mae @reneexmae on Instagram.

TO ALL: As of February 3rd, 2020, the master withhold list has been updated. Junior prom, Senior ball and graduation practices and ceremony are soon approaching. Please see your teachers, grade level counselor, grade level vice principal or come to the main office and check to see that you are clear of having any withhold obligation. Mahalo.

<u>Interested in running for Student Government?</u> Application for STUCO 2020-21 can be picked up and turned in at the SAC office. Applications are due by Wednesday, February 12th.

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Japanese Club:</u> Our next meeting will be on Thursday, Feb. 13 at lunch in K-102. We will be making final preparations for Honolulu Festival. There will also be additional news for those going to Japan this summer. And we will have applications for those interested in being an officer next year. Arigatou gozaimasu!

Anime club: Permission forms for February's anime night on Friday, February 21st are available at K-101 during morning recess or lunch. Thank you!

<u>Hey attention all aloha club members!</u> We will be having a general meeting on Monday at lunch" hope to you see you there.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Boys Volleyball Tryouts start February 10. Please make sure your Physical and Consent forms are up to date and turned in with the trainers. No forms, no participation. If you have any questions, please see Coach Watasaki. Thank you.

Events After School Today:

Boys Varsity Volleyball tryouts at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium starts today 2:15pm- Brass Band Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Chorus Room. 2:15pm-Winter Guard Rehearsal at Samuel Mookini Band Room. 7:00pm-MIL Boys Basketball Tournament: Lahainaluna vs. Maui High at Jon Garcia Gymnasium.

**Just a reminder that there is no school on Tuesday, February 11th due to Teacher's Institute Day at Henry Perrine Baldwin High School. School will resume on Wednesday, February 12th.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: TURKEY EGG SLIDERS OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CHICKEN PATTY SANDWICH, VEGGIE STICKS, BAKED BEANS, SALAD BAR, FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Taylor Henke, Kahiau Hill, Tepua Ho, Andrew Holcom. Tuesday's monitors are: None due to Teacher's Institute Day.